

Dr. Aishwarya Chatterjee

MDS . FDPO

48 A, Sahakar Nagar, Khatipura, Jhotwara, Jaipur – 302012, Rajasthan

7023141791

aishwarjo@gmail.com

Professional profile

An accomplished **Prosthodontist** with super specialty in **Dental Oncology, Maxillofacial Prosthodontics, and Oral Implantology** from **Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai**. Dynamic and achievement driven, with interest in **Clinical Research and Methodology**. Extensive experience in **Cancer Rehabilitation, Maxillofacial and Implant Prosthetics**. Ability to multi task yet compassionate and empathetic towards patients

Career summary

Assistant Professor

Dental and Prosthetic Surgery

Dept. Of surgical Oncology

SMS Medical College and Hospital

Jaipur, Rajasthan

May 2020 – Present.

Outline

In charge of rehabilitation of patients with need for maxillofacial rehabilitation in concert with surgical oncology, radiation oncology, medical oncology, department of ENT and plastic and reconstructive surgery.

HBNI Fellowship in Dental and Prosthetic surgery

Tata Memorial Hospital, Parel, Mumbai

August 2017– July 2019

(Duration - 2 years)

Outline

Management and care of cancer patients with dental needs and complications. Rehabilitation of head neck cancer patients **in a multispecialty environment** with **Head and Neck Surgery and Plastic Reconstructive Surgery team.**

Senior Resident

SMS Medical College, Jaipur, Rajasthan

March 2014 – February 2017

(Duration – 3 years)

Outline

Evaluation and care for patient, at the primary level with necessary referrals to higher centres. Involved in a multispecialty environment to discuss cases and management of patients.

Accomplishments

- Chaired session at **48th Indian Prosthodontic Society National Conference**, Nagpur, 2020.
- Chaired session at **47th Indian Prosthodontic Society National Conference**, Raipur, 2019.
- **Reviewer for Journal of Indian Prosthodontic Society, 2019 - present.**
- Chaired session at **Indo – Global summit on Head and Neck Oncology (IGSHNO)**

- (BMCON-IV), Jaipur, 2017.
 - Earned “**Best poster**” Award for "**Psychosocial perception scale: A tool to assess Quality of life following rehabilitation of extra oral defects**" at 1st International Workshop on Maxillofacial Prosthodontics, **Dept. of Prosthodontics, KGMC, Lucknow, 16th – 17th March 2018.**
 - Earned “**Outstanding Dentist**” Award for Research, **IDA Jaipur, 2016.**
-

Publications, Research and Affiliations

Total publications – 14

Pubmed indexed articles – 5

- Prosthetic management of a midfacial defect – a case report. Accepted 2021. JCRT_1141_20.
- Missed diagnosis – leiomyosarcoma soft palate amongst the commoner case reports: rare case report and review of literature. Accepted 2021. JCRT_1024_21.
- Disseminated Histoplasmosis with oral manifestation in an immunocompetent patient. Case Reports in Dentistry Volume 2017 (2017), Article ID 1323514.
- Variation in flexural strength of heat polymerized acrylic resin after the usage of denture cleansers. Jol of Contemp. Dent. Pract 2016; 17(4): 322-326.
- Prosthetic management of malpositioned implant using custom cast abutment. J Pharm BioallSci 2015; 7:S740-5.

Ebsco, Copernicus Indexed – 9

- Maxillofacial rehabilitation during COVID 19 pandemic. RUHSJHS;6(4), 2021; 213-222.
- Evaluation of condyle center in physiologic rest, centric relation and maximum intercuspation position in dentulous patients. National Denticon; 5(1) Jan 2016: 1-4.
- Relationship between pregnancy and periodontitis. IJCR; July 2016; Vol 8 (7); 35085-35088.
- False palate reservoir denture – a novel technique. IOSR – JDMS; Jan 2014, Vol 13(1):5-9.
- Finger Prosthesis Made Easy: A Case Report. Sch. Acad. J. Biosci., 2014; 2(11): 841-844.
- The Versatile Silicone: Case Report. Sch. Acad. J. Biosci., 2014; 2(11): 845-848.
- Ocular Prosthesis- A Simplified Technique. Austin J Clin Case Rep - Volume 1 Issue 13 – 2014.
- Peripheral Ossifying Fibroma–A Case Report. Sch J Med Case Rep 2014; 2(9):632-634.
- The effect of nutritional supplementation with fish oil on rankl/opg ratio in gingival crevicular fluid of patients suffering from chronic periodontitis – a randomized controlled trial. IOSR – JDMS; Jan 2014, Vol 13(1):35-40.

Affiliations

- **Life Member, Indian Prosthodontic Society, 2013 to Current.**
- **Life Member, Jaipur Prosthodontic Society, 2016 to Current.**
- **Founding Member, Association of Dental and Prosthetic Oncology, 2019.**

Education and qualifications

- **Fellow in Dental and Prosthetic Oncology** – Tata Memorial Hospital, Parel Mumbai, Maharashtra - August 2017 – July 2019.
- **MDS Prosthodontics and Implantology** – College of Dental Sciences, Davangere, Karnataka – 2010 – 2013.
- **BDS** – Meenakshi Ammal Dental College, Chennai, Tamil Nadu – 2002 – 2008.